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COLLECTED REQUESTS FOR EXTENSION OF TIME FOR THE

SUBMISSION OF EXPORTER QUESTIONNAIRES (VARIOUS

PARTIES)

PREPARED OR PRESERVED TOMATO PRODUCTS
Exported from Italy

Investigation into Alleged Dumping

Summary:

The Anti-Dumping Commission (the Commission) has received formal submissions
from a number of interested parties identified as exporters of prepared or preserved
tomato products exported to Australia from ltaly (the Goods) requesting an extension
of time, of varying durations beyond the deadline of 19 August 2013, with respect to
the submission of completed exporter questionnaire responses.

Given the relatively high number of entities who have submitted such requests, the
Commission has collated the documentary evidence relating to requests that have
been received from exporters who have:

a) Provided an individual formal request for an extension; and
b) Who have submitted a completed response to Part 1 of the questionnaire
prior to, or in conjunction with, their extension request.

The Commission has collated requests from the following entities within this
document for electronic publication:

Attianese S.P.A;

Bioltalia

Corex S.P.A

Fiamma Vesuviana;

Greci Industria Alimentare S.P.A
Lodato Gennaro & Co S.P.A;
Mutti S.P.A; and

Nolana Conserve S.P.A
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Collated requests

The requests received by the Commission from the entities identified above are
extracted in their original form below in no particular order.

Attianese S.P.A

From: [l @attianese.it

To: International Trade Remedies Ops 1
Subject: Exporter Anti-Dumping Questionnaire
Date: Saturday, 27 July 2013 1:05:52 AM
Attachments: Exporter v0 2.pdf

ATTENTION:

Director Operations 1

Anti-Dumping Commission

5 Constitution Avenue

Canberra ACT 2601

Australia

Please find enclosed the first part of Anti-Dumping questionnaire.

It requires, if possible, an extension of 30 days for the second part of the questionnaire.
Looking forward to hearing from You as soon as possible

Best regards

Attianese S.p.A
Via Nazionale Km 41,800
84015 Nocera Superiore
(SALERNO) ltaly

Corex S.P.A
From: _ [mailto:-@corexitaly.com]

Sent: Saturday, 27 July 2013 2:12 AM

To: O'CONNOR Tom

Cc:

Subject: I: Anti-dumping investigation - prepared or preserved tomato products exported to
Australia from Italy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Tom,
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Due to summer closure of our consultant offices in August we kindly ask you to give
us an extension in order to send you completed docs within 28 of October 2013.

Fiamma Vesuviana

From: _ [mailto:_@fiammavesuviana.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2013 9:11 PM

To: International Trade Remedies Ops 1
Cc:

Subject: Exporter questionnaire - part 1

to the kind attention of Mr. Tom O’Connor

Dear Sir,
Owing to my e-mail sent yesterday I'm pleased to send herewith a copy of the Exporter Questionnaire
—part 1.

With reference to the part 2, considering that our offices will remain closed for almost the whole month
of August for summer holidays, we should need an extension of the dead-line until the 27" of
September.

Waiting for your kind and positive answer, to my previous e-mail too,
Kind regards

FIAMMA VESUVIANA S.r.l.
Ph. +39081 8270 477 - Fax +39081 8270 508
Mobile +
Skype id:
e-mail
web-site www.fiammavesuviana.com

in support of our environment please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

Lodato Gennaro & Co S.P.A
From: _ [mailto:_@annalisa.it]

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2013 11:57 PM

To: International Trade Remedies Ops 1

Cc: -@annalisa.it

Subject: Re: Anti-dumping investigation - prepared or preserved tomato products exported to
Australia from Italy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Sirs,

enclosed we send you the first part of the document that
must be filled within 26/07/2013
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We request you that to delay the sending of the second part

of document (to be filled within 19/08/2013) within end of October,
as we will be involved with tomato production.

Thanks in advance for your understanding.

Best regards,

Mutti S.P.A
From: _ - Mutti SpA [mailto:_@muttispa.it]

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2013 7:46 PM

To: International Trade Remedies Ops 1
Ce: IR V.t Spo; IR - v1utti Spo; NN - M.t SpA

Subject: Export Questionnaire, Prepared or Preserved Tomatoes
Dear Mr. O’Connor,
Kindly find here attached the Preliminary Information request duly filled.

Concerning Point. N. 12, we intended :

Folio No. 239

TONS OF FRESH TOMATO PROCESSED IN OUR FACTORY FOR THE SALES ON THE PERIOD

INDICATED, Australian Export and Total Company.

Concerning PART 2 — SPECIFIC EXPORT INFORMATION — we kindly ask you to have more time,
possibly end of September, to complete the Questionnaire because august is a difficult time for our
Company due to “crop production” as well as vacations period, and it will make more difficult for our

people to work hardly to recover all the necessary data.

Thanks for your kind attention and understanding.

Best regards

I
Export Director - Mutti S.p.A
_ tel.

00390521681011 fax.
+393485302311 mobile

muttispa.it

www.mutti-parma.com
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Nolana Conserve

From: [IIIEIEGEGEGEGEGEg it [mailto: TGttt

Sent: Saturday, 27 July 2013 4:33 AM

To: International Trade Remedies Ops 1

Subject: I: Anti-dumping investigation - prepared or preserved tomato products exported to
Australia from Italy

Dear Tom O’Connor

please find attached the part n. 1 duly filled in as indicated.

with ref to the part n. 2 according to the point n. 6, we kindly ask you to extend the time presentation
until October

the 19th 2013 because difficulties of translation of documents and because lack of availability of key
staff.

waiting for your kind confirmation

we remain at your full disposal for any further information you may require

best reﬁards

Greci Industria Alimentare S.P.A

From: | @oeci.it

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2013 10:52 PM

To: MACGREGOR Edward

cc: I i .it

Subject: RE: Investigation on tomato products [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: part 1 firmata.pdf; ATT57023.jpg; ATT57024.jpg; ATT57025.jpg; ATT57026.jpg;
ATT57027.jpg

Dear Edward,
Thank you for your assistance on all these points. | attach the 1st part of the questionnaire.

| kindly ask you to give me an extra time to organize all of this as | have to travel to || | |GGz i» 2
weeks and we have people in holidays and other really busy with the tomato crop.

Best regards.

Area Manager
Mob: +
Tel: +
Fax: +39 0521 606339
www.greci.com
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Bioitalia

< cbioitalia.it>
Sent: Saturday, 27 July 2013 1:03 AM
To: International Trade Remedies Ops 1
Cc:
Subject: Bioitalia: request for more information (Australian anti-dumping commission for tomato)
Attachments: 006-Questionnaire-ExporterQuestionnaireExample - Part 1 Bioitalia.pdf

Dear Mr. Mc Gregor,

We received an envelop from you yesterday and eventually get noticed about recent Australian
commission for tomato anti-dumping plan.

Despite this late notice, we managed to fill in Part | with general information on our company for
your convenience.

(Redacted text)

Otherwise, if we are obliged to submit Part Il of the questionnaire anyway, we kindly ask you to
defer current deadline. It is summertime and most of our staff is or will shortly be on vacation:
providing you with information sought in such a short time would be rather tricky for us. We only
received your letter yesterday after all.

Also, please, provide us with a questionnaire that can be easily filled in with an user friendly
format, such as DOC.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.
Best Regards,

Bioitalia
Export Dept.

ph: 4 : +39.081.530.2637
skype: web: bioitalia.it



